From: RegionalWaterPlanning

To: RegionalWaterPlanning

Cc: WSI-WSP-RWP; Temple McKinnon; Matt Nelson; Jessica Pena

Subject: TWDB to publish proposed revisions to Regional and State Water Planning rules
Date: Thursday, December 16, 2021 1:10:37 PM

Good afternoon,

This morning the TWDB Board approved publishing proposed rule amendments to Regional Water
Planning (31 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 357) and State Water Planning Guidelines (31 Texas
Administrative Code Chapter 358).

We anticipate the proposed rules being published in the December 31t version of the Texas
Register, however you can view the proposed rules prior to that date in the following Board memo:
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/board/2021/12/Board/Brd03.pdf. The board memo includes a
summary of the key proposed changes and the proposed revisions are included as attachments.
Following publication in the Texas Register, the TWDB will also post the proposed rules on the

following webpage: https://www.twdb.texas.gov/about/rules/index.asp.

Public comment on the proposed rules will be accepted until January 31, 2022 and may be
submitted electronically to rulescomments@twdb.texas.gov. Please include reference to Chapter
357 or Chapter 358 in the subject line of any comments submitted.

Best,

Sarah Backhouse

Manager, Regional Water Planning
Water Supply Planning Division
Texas Water Development Board
P.O. Box 13231, Austin, TX 78711

512-936-2387 | sarah.backhouse@twdb.texas.gov
www.twdb.texas.gov
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